RE: Interview Sessions Job Ids 19943 and 19971 - PDC - A... - Jason Montgomery 10/14/19, 7:42 AM

RE: Interview Sessions Job Ids 19943 and 19971 - PDC - Academic
Internship Manager (HEA) and Coordinator (aHEO)

Angela Jones

Wed 4/10/2019 10:05 AM

To:Jason Montgomery <JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu>; Paul Dorestant <PDorestant@citytech.cuny.edu>;

Good Morning Professor Montgomery,
Thank you, invitations to follow shortly.
Best,

Angela

From: Jason Montgomery

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Paul Dorestant <PDorestant@citytech.cuny.edu>; Angela Jones <ANJones@citytech.cuny.edu>

Subject: Re: Interview Sessions Job Ids 19943 and 19971 - PDC - Academic Internship Manager (HEA) and Coordinator
(aHEO)

Angela,

| am available on all the same dates/times as Paul with the exception of Thursday May 16.
Best,

Jason

Jason A. Montgomery NCARB LEED AP

Assistant Professor | Department of Architectural Technology
New York City College of Technology

twitter | instagram | archinect | techne

e: jmontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu

0: 718.260.5262

From: Paul Dorestant
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 12:53 PM
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RE: Interview Sessions Job Ids 19943 and 19971 - PDC - A... - Jason Montgomery

To: Angela Jones; Jason Montgomery

10/14/19, 7:42 AM

Subject: RE: Interview Sessions Job Ids 19943 and 19971 - PDC - Academic Internship Manager (HEA) and Coordinator

(aHEO)
Hello Angela,
My availability is highlighted below in blue.

Thank you,
Paul

From: Angela Jones
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Paul Dorestant <PDorestant@citytech.cuny.edu>; Jason Montgomery <JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu>

Subject: Interview Sessions Job Ids 19943 and 19971 - PDC - Academic Internship Manager (HEA) and

Coordinator (aHEOQ)

Good Afternoon,

The new available dates in May for the interview sessions are listed below. Faith would like to schedule four
interview sessions over a two week period . Each week the committee will hold two, 2-hour sessions. Please

select all days with coordinating times that you will be available from each week and | will schedule the

sessions at a mutually convenient time.

Week One

Monday May 6th
11:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
12:00 p.m. —2:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.-3:00 p.m.

Wednesday May 8th
11:30a.m. -1:30 p.m.
12:00 p.m.—2:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.-3:00 p.m.

Thursday May 9th
11:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
12:00 p.m. —2:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.—3:00 p.m.

Friday May 10th
11:30a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
12:00 p.m. —2:00 p.m.

Week Two

Monday May 13th
11:30a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
12:00 p.m.—2:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.-3:00 p.m.

Wednesday May 15th
11:30a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
12:00 p.m.—2:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.-3:00 p.m.

Thursday May 16th
11:30a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
12:00 p.m. —2:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.—3:00 p.m.

Friday May 17th
11:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
12:00 p.m.—2:00 p.m.
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Best,

Angela R. Jones

Office Assistant

Public Affairs and Partnerships

Office of the President

New York City College of Technology, CUNY
300 Jay Street - Brooklyn, NY 11201

(718) 260-5564 - Www.citytech.cuny.edu
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